
PINELLAS PARK CITY HALL - P.O.Box 1100 PINELLAS 
PARK, FL 33780-1100

ﾮ SIMPLY CENTERED o

Please Respond To:

City Attorney's Office  Lauren C. Rubenstein 
 James W. Denhardt  2700 First 
Avenue North  St. Petersburg, Florida 
33713 (727) 327-3400 - Telephone 
(727) 323-0888 - Facsimile

2024

Mr. Doug Sexton  Purchasing Coordinator 
 City of Pinellas Park  P. 
O. Box 1100  Pinellas Park, Florida 
33780-1100

City Document #24-051 Task Order 
03.2024 - 70" Street Traffic Study

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Our office has received and reviewed the above-mentioned Task Order for the 70" Street Traffic Study 
between the City of Pinellas Park and Kisinger Campo & Associates. Our office would approve of 
the proposed Task Order as to form and correctness.

Very truly yours,

Lauren C. Rubenstein City Attorney

Bart Diebold, City Manager  Jennifer Carfagno, MMC, City Clerk  Dan Hubbard, Asst. City Manager  Rosanna Hany, Purchasing Director 
 Amanda Ergler, Project Manager, Transportation & Stormwater

LCR/mks  24-051.03212024.LDS.TO03.2024 KCA70thStTrafficStudy.wpd



 

MASTER CONTRACT – RFP 18/012 
TASK ORDER – 03.2024 

70TH STREET TRAFFIC STUDY 
 
 

This Task Order is made this the   day of    2024, by and between City of Pinellas Park 

“City” and Kisinger Campo & Associates “Consultant” pursuant to the terms and conditions set 

forth in Master Contract 18/012, Agreement, with an effective date of 31 May 2019, which is 

incorporated into this Task Order by reference. 

Compensation to be paid to Consultant for the performance of the services under this Task Order 

is set forth in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein.  

City’s Task Order Number, 03.2024, shall be referenced on each invoice submitted by Consultant 

to City under this Task Order. 

The Services to be performed by Consultant under this Task Order are as follows: 

a) See Exhibit B. 

The Project Schedule is as follows: 

a) See Exhibit B. 

Total Cost: Forty-Four Thousand Two Hundred Sixty-Four Dollars and Zero Cents ($44,264.00) 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  



Fee Sheet - Prime

ESTIMATE OF WORK EFFORT AND COST - PRIME CONSULTANT

Name of Project: 70th Ave Traaffic Study Consult. Name: Kisinger Campo & Associates

City: City of Pinellas Park Consult. No.

Date:

Estimator: Fathy Abdalla, PE, PTOE

SH Salary Average

By Cost By Rate Per

$199.00 $258.00 $253.00 $188.00 $134.00 $109.00 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.00 $0.00
Activity Activity Task

Project Description and Objectives 18 14 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 $3,808 $211.56

Signing and Pavement Markings Plans 214 32 21 54 32 32 21 21 0 0 0 0 0 213 $40,456 $189.93

Total Staff Hours 232 46 23 56 32 32 21 21 0 0 0 0 0 231

Total Staff Cost $9,154.00 $5,934.00 $14,168.00 $6,016.00 $4,288.00 $2,289.00 $2,415.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,264.00 $191.62

Check = $44,264.00

SALARY RELATED COSTS: $44,264.00

OVERHEAD: 0.00% $0.00

OPERATING MARGIN: 0.00% $0.00

FCCM (Facilities Capital Cost Money):0.00% $0.00

EXPENSES: 0.00% $0.00

SALARY RELATED SUBTOTAL: $44,264.00

Survey (Field - if by Prime) 0.00 4-man crew days @ -$            / day $0.00

SUBTOTAL - PRIME $44,264.00

Subconsultant: Sub 3 $0.00

SUBTOTAL ESTIMATED FEE: $44,264.00

Optional Services $0.00

GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATED FEE: $44,264.00
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EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT B 

70th Street Traffic Study 

 

Scope of Services 

 
 

Prepared By: 
Kisinger Campo & Associates  
201 N. Franklin St., Suite 400 

Tampa, FL 33602 

 
July 2023 
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Introduction and Study Limits 
The purpose of this Scope of Services is to detail the required study tasks for The CONSULTANT to complete for 70th 
Avenue traffic study. The project limits along 70th Avenue extends from 49th St to 58th Street. 70th avenue is a four-lane 
undivided local roadway. The total length is approximately 0.76 miles. The objective of this study is to analyze traffic 
capacity and the typical section of the roadway for the possibility of reducing number of lanes to one lane per direction. 
The CONULTANT also shall provide three Typical Sections Alternatives of the existing roadway for different options 
to accommodate bike lanes. The signing and pavement markings design will be updated for bike lanes consideration.  

The CONSULTANT will collect engineering field observations and traffic counts, project traffic volumes to the Design 
Year 2045, conduct intersection traffic capacity analysis, conduct safety analysis, and present required turn lane needs at 
intersections. The study limits includes two signalized intersections at 58th Street and 49th Street. The project includes mid-
block crossing at 52nd street. A railroad crossing is included in the limits of this project. 

 

Figure 1. Limits of the Study 

Scope of Services: 
 

1. Data Collection and Analysis 
Following the procedure in Chapter 4 of the FDOT Manual on Uniform Traffic Studies (MUTS), the 
CONSULTANT shall collect 24-hour traffic machine counts with bi-directional volumes, at 15-minute 
increments with hourly totals, at the approaches of the following intersections: 

• 70th Avenue at 58th Street  
• 70th Avenue at 49th Street 

The traffic counters will be set-up for a period of at least 24 hours during a typical weekday (Tuesday to 
Thursday), which will be adjusted according to reported FDOT seasonal adjustment and axle correction factors. 

The consultant shall collect 4-hour manual turning movement counts, at 15-minute increments with hourly totals 
at the following intersections: 

• 70th Avenue at 58th Street  
• 70th Avenue at 49th Street  
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The counts will be taken during the peak hours (a.m. peak, p.m. peak) of a typical weekday (Tuesday to Thursday) 
having fair weather. Manual turning movements for heavy vehicles shall be counted separately. Pedestrians and 
Bicycles crossing at the intersection will be counted during the same time periods as the turning movement 
counts. 

Data collected in the field will be listed in a table format and a summary table of the collected counts will be 
completed and prepared as part of this task. The summary of the field data and tables will be included as an 
appendix of the traffic study. 

2. Traffic Demand Projection 
70th Avenue serves commercial and retail properties as well as multiple residential communities including “The 
White Lake Apartments” and the “Park East Condos”. The CONSULTANT shall forecast future traffic demand 
on the existing roads in the study area. Tampa Bay Reginal Planning Model (TBRPM) will be utilized to project 
future traffic volumes.  

3. Transportation Safety 
The CONSULTANT shall examine the intersections to achieve the safest and most desirable intersection 
alternative. The consultant shall also examine multiple multi-modal cross-sections in the study area to provide a 
Complete Streets roadway that serves all modes of traffic.  

4. Typical Sections 
The CONSULTANT shall propose three typical sections for review by the City with different configurations of 
one and two vehicular lane(s) along with a bicycle lane per direction. The typical sections may feature different 
variations of bike lanes and shared lanes for both directions of travel. 

5. Signing and Pavement Markings Plans 
Upon selection of a typical striping section by the City, The CONSULTANT will prepare and deliver signing 
and pavement markings plans in accordance with the latest FDOT criteria. 

6. Schedule  
The traffic engineering study will be completed within four months of the contract start date. Draft Traffic Study 
Report along with three typical section alternatives will be submitted to the City within three months of the 
contract start date. Upon selection of a typical striping section by the City, The CONSULTANT will prepare and 
deliver signing and pavement markings plans in accordance with the latest FDOT criteria and submit the Final 
Traffic Study Report to the City within four months of the contract start date. 

7. Compensation 
Compensation for the above services shall be a lump sum amount of $44,264.00.  

 

We are looking forward to working with the City of Pinellas Park to perform this Traffic Engineering Study, and trust 
you find this proposal responsive to your needs. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or 
need additional information. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Fathy Abdalla, Ph.D., P.E., PTOE (KCA) 

Traffic Engineering and Planning Department Manager 
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